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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) ,\Q__[[q

) Criminal No. UV

V. )

) {18 U.8.C. § 152(1))

ANDREW F. ANDROS )
INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT ONE
From on or about November 12, 1999, and continuing
thereafter to on or about April 25, 2001, in the Western District
of Pennsylvania, the defendant, ANDREW F. ANDROS, did knowingly and
fraudulently conceal from creditors, and from the Chapter 7
trustee, in a bankruptcy proceeding under Title 11 of the United
States Code captioned In Re: ANDREW F. ANDROS, Bankruptcy No. 99-
2B474-MBM, 1n the United States Bankruptcy Court in the Western
District of Pennsylvania, property belonging to the estate of the
debtor, specifically wvarious financial acccunts and the funds
therein including those with entities Kknown respectively as

Ameritrade, Spectra Fund and E Trade.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 152(1).

A True Bill

/&J J éf«\/.L Foreperson

MARY BETH BUCHANAN
United States Attorney
PA ID No. 50254




